

IQHA Board Meeting Minutes
May 14, 2024

Board members present: Nikki Twogood, Becky Grier, Tammi Adix, Codi Heesh, Craig Johnson, Sarlynn Heston, Brian Hamrick, Lori Mennenga, Jackie Kincaid. On the phone Kim Strong, Mitch Adkins and Loren Meyer. Guest was Nick Wood. Meeting was held at the Cattlemen's Association offices in Ames, Iowa.

Tammi Adix called meeting to order 6:32 pm.

The April minutes were corrected by Jackie to say "prebedding means in the stall and opened." We do delivery of bedding to the stalls. Brian moved to approve the minutes with the change. Nicki seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Loren and Mitch joined by phone.

The treasurer's report was given by Codi, the treasurer.

The May newsletter deadline is the 25th.

In the old business, Tammi gave the Mayflower report from Jennifer with a big thank you to everyone who helped. There are few vases left for sale at \$35 each. The IQHA youth had a successful fundraising campaign. Jackie reported 157 early bird stalls and 52 regular stalls, so the total was 209. We will have a full report next month when the rest of the expenses are totaled. Craig noted that the arena ground was way more fit for show conditions, in large part because of the new drag purchased by the fair board. Jackie wanted to thank Becky Grier, Bill Horton, Cindy Johnson, Paul Adix, Shannon Flickinger, Loren Meyer, Mateer Strong, Jamie Zuidema, Brittney Kincaid, Jennie Schut, Greg Kincaid, Lori Mennenga, Barb Delf, Tammi, Codi and Karissa.

A few things about the Denison show were reported. The food truck cancelled for the weekend so the board is looking to replace the vendor. Cassie George will help Saturday and Sunday. There are 100 stalls

reserved for the week and 80 on weekend. Tammi ordered giveaways for Denison.

Scenic City show has 90 stalls are reserved.

Fall Classic was discussed. Nick Wood presented two showbills with the original and new ideas. Mitch and Nick have poured over these schedules. Much discussion was given to running three show rings. Saturday would be the yearling trail and conformation day. Kim and Loren objected to yearlings all on one day. The Ranch Horse Futurity committee will discuss further with Mitch and Nick. The board is striving to make the show work for all exhibitors. Kim would like to keep the ranch horse classes all on Friday to Sunday as in the past. The RHF committee had not discussed or considered adding any days to the futurity.

Tammi presented a sponsorship form draft for all shows. A couple of small changes were made to the wording.

AQHA Affiliate Grant Funding: our committee (Jennifer, Lori and Tammi) will bring their proposal to the June meeting.

The new members first time showing with IQHA were Samantha Kabella and Wyatt DeCook. IQHA sent \$25 show bucks to our new exhibitors, as a thank you for coming.

We received 2023 balance sheet from the auditor. Taxes have not been filed.

Craig suggested a few ideas for show schedules.

District 1: Becky reported deadline for Cowgirl Queen Contest is June 1, 2024. A June meeting is planned. Thanks to Kim, Barb and Jennifer for helping with the awards table at the Mayflower event.

District 2: Brian reported District 2 Iowa State Fair Queen Contest is June 8 at the Fayette County fairgrounds. It was suggested that all-breed classes be added to Hawkeye Classic. Brian is adding a set of all-breed classes starting Friday and an extra day.

District 3: Lori reported on the May 9 meeting with good attendance next meeting is June 19. The judge's clinic was a huge success. The district made \$4,000. Thanks Craig and Kresney for all the help. Our queen contest will be during the Scenic City show. District 3 would like to do some fundraising for show venues in Iowa Falls and Mason City.

District 4: Kim reported Cathy Angle attended the judging clinic in Ottumwa. The district handed out cozies for us. She thanked Kelly and Troy Birkenholtz for use of the forklift. A June meeting is in the works.

District 5: Jackie reported Kara Flickinger will represent District 5 as the ISF Cowgirl queen.

District 6: open seat, no report.

District 7: Rosalie absent.

District 8: open seat, no report.

Directors-at-Large: Craig had nothing to report. Sarlynn had nothing to report. Nikki attended a couple of cutting clinics. She presented all IQHA has to offer.

Loren reported the ranch committee meeting is next week.

There was no Breeders Futurity report from Kelly at this time.

Brian moved to adjourn the meeting. Craig seconded. Motion passed and meeting adjourned at 8:29 pm.

Iowa Quarter Horse Association
Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2024

Assets:

Checking/Savings:

District 1 Hills	14,122.46
District 2 Availa	23,774.05
District 3 Green Belt	8,409.71
District 4 Twin Cedars	8,263.31
District 5 Availa	10,006.45
District 6 Availa	15,193.44
District 7 Town & Country	11,085.24
District 8 Availa	10,192.35
Amateur Account	15,295.70
Audit Account	14,017.03
Breeders 2020 Account	9,760.11
Breeders 2021 Account	41,217.23
Breeders 2022 Account	61,496.09
Breeders 2023 Account	10,524.72
Breeders 2024 Account	80,680.17
Breeders Fund Account	19,789.36
Breeders Incentive Fund Account	19,789.36
Dollars for Scholars Account	4,367.20
EWD Account	167.45
General Fund Account	90,293.69
Ranch Horse 2019 Account	10,696.88
Ranch Horse 2020 Account	32,484.68
Ranch Horse 2021 Account	45,508.93
Ranch Horse 2022 Account	39,253.17
Ranch Horse 2023 Account	25,754.03
Ranch Horse 2024 Account	18,900.29
Ranch Horse Futurity Account	39,702.69

	Reserve Account	12,949.47	
		\$693,695.2	6
Certificate of Deposits (<i>Maturing Sept 2024</i>):			
	CD- Breeders 2023	50600.00	
	CD- Dollars for Scholars	13200.00	
	CD- EWD	1100.00	
	CD- Reserve	38900.00	
		103800.00	
Total Assets:			\$797,495.2 6
Liabilities & Equity:			
Equity:			
	Retained Earnings (2/29/24)	\$668,417.7	8
	Net Income last 31 days	\$25,277.48	
Total Liabilities & Equity:		\$693,695.2	6